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Dear Madame Chairman,

This letter constitutes a formal, sworn complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
441e(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the “Act”) and provisions of thg
Commission’s regulations, and sets forth reasons to believe that violations of
the Act have been committed by the Friends of Bob Graham Committee, a
committee registered with the Federal Elections Commission, as well as by Mr.
Carlos Cardoen.

1ISNNUS

NOISSIHWO

According to the St Petersburg Times, May 1, 1992, .. 1B (copy
attached), Mr. Cardoen is a citizen of Chile. Furthermore, as reported in Boll

Call, April 30, 1992, p. 13, as well as the St, Petersburg Times.. Mr. Cardoen

and business associates organized a fund raising event benefiting Friends of

Bob Graham, the principal campaign committee of Senator Bob Graham of
Florida. Acrording to the two articles cited above, the event, held August 7,
1986, raised approximately $50,000.

As the Commission well knows, under Section 441e(a) of the Act “it [is}
unlawful for a foreign national directly or through any other .yerson to make
any contribution... or for any person to solicit, accept, or receive any such
contribution from a foreign national.” 2 U.S.C. 441e(a).

Furthermore, under the Act, foreign nationals are prohibited from directly
or indirectly participating in the decision-making process oi a political
committee with regard to federal election-related activities such as decisions
concerning the making of contributions. 11 C.F.R., 1104(a)(.3). Nor are foreign
nationals permitted to act as conduits for contributions earraarked to
candidates or their authorized committees. 11 C.F.R.1106(h)(2)(ii).

There is nothing in the newspaper accounts to indicata that the funds
raised through Mr. Cardoen’s efforts were ever refunded. I this respect, the
actions of Friends of Bob Graham Committee and Mr. Carlcs Cardoen
constitute a continuing violation of the Act.

Based on the information set forth in the two newspap :r articles and the

Paid for by the Republican Party of Florida. < Contributions are not tax deductible.
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authority cited herein, | ask that the Commission's Office of General Counse!
expeditiously review this complaint and determine that it satisfies the criteria
for opening a Matter Under Review into the alleged violations of the Act and
Commission regulations. | swear that the above is true to the best of my
knowledge.

Sincerely,

p—

Va G)
hairman

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _L day of June, 1992.

bnbpaS.

Notary Public r, "Mary Public, Ste1s of Floridy
My Commission Expires: it f*m-csn~

toy Fain - fnyy,

CC: Office of the General Counsael
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 29463




Graham from 1B

we do not accept their contributions,” said Graham.
“But that was not the case with Mr. Cardoen in
1985 and 1986."

Graham said he was still governor when he met
Cardoen. Graham and his wife, Adele, were selling
their home in Miami Lakes;
Cardoen paid $575,000 far it.

Graham was running for the
Senate, Cardoen and some busi-
ness associates helped organize
the fund-raising event. As a citi-
zen of Chile, Cardoen could not
personally contribute to Gra-
ham's campaign.
- - The senator said Thursday

Bob Graham, that his dealings with Cardoen
above, says were straightforward and rou-
he dropped tine. He never took any action
Cardoen from on Cardoen's behalf, Graham
i sl i e o
s rs. evertheless, the disclo-

e g sure that Cardoen had helped
raise money for Graham's campaign, made by the
Capitol Hill newspaper Roll Call, was another exam-
ple of how political contributions can come back to
haunt their recipients.

Graham, a Democrat, is running for re-election ;

this year, and the two Republicans in the race took
the occasion to criticize him.

“It’s outrageous, and it’s the kind of thing to
which he makes himself vulnerable when he takes all
this money from special interests,” said Rob Quar-
tel, one of the Republicans.

The other GOP Senate candidate, former Con-
gressman Bill Grant, pledged that “we will not
accept money from foreign arms dealers who deal in
death and destruction.” As a challenger to a strong
incumbent, however, Grant acknowledged that ex-

cessive campaign contributions are not among his
big problems.

According to documents filed in federal court,
Cardoen sold about $200-million in cluster bombs to
Iraq for use in its war against Iran.

Federal officials say that Cardoen violated ex-
port laws by shipping a metal called zirconium from
the United States to his factory in Chile, where the
bombs were made, and that he broke money-laun-
dering laws by funneling the profits back for invest-
ment in Florida real estate.

When officials moved to seize Cardoen’s real
estate, Customs Commissioner Carol Hallet called
him “‘one of the world’s most notorious merchants of
death.” Cardoen did not return a telephone call to
his Miami offices Thursday.

— Staff writer Bill Moss contributed to this report.

Several months later, when
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FRIDAY, MAY 1, 1992 .

Accused arms dealer
was Graham supporter

B The federal government
says a man who helped raise
$50,000 for Bob Graham sold
arms to Saddam Hussein.

By PAUL TASH
Times Washingten Buresu Chis!

WASHINGTON — Sen. Bob Gra-
ham was elected with financial help
from an international arms dealer re-
cently accused by the government of
illegally selling bombs to Saddam Hus-
sein’s air force and funneling the prof-
its back into Florida real estate.

Carlos Cardoen and some Miami-
based business associates organized a
fund-raising event that put about
$50,000 into Graham's 1986 cam-
paign. As a result, Cardoen became a

member of the “Friends of Bob Gra-
ham,"” an organization of the senator’s
political supporters. i

But Graham dropped Cardoen from
that group in early April, when U.S.
Justice and Customs ials moved to
seize millions of dollars in Florida real
estate owned or controlled by Cardoen.
Officials said the property had been
paid for with the profits from illegal
arms sales.

Graham said Thursday that he did
not learn of Cardoen’s international
arms dealing until recently. The sena-
tor said he was distressed by Cardoen’s
activities but not embarrassed to have
benefited from his fund raising six
years ago.

“If there are people who are known
to have relationships that are suspect,

Please see GRAHAM 7B
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 19, 1992

Vvan B. Poole, Chairman

. Republican Party of Florida
P.0. Box 311

Tallahassee, FL 32302

MUR 3543

Dear Mr. Poole:

This letter acknowledges receipt on June 17, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the Friends of
Bob Graham Committee and Robin Gibson, as Treasurer, and Carlos
Cardoen. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3543, Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

nathan A.Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

June 19, 1992

Carlos Cardoen

c/o Westfield Holdings, Inc.
15485 Eagle Nest Lane

Suite 210

Miami Lakes, FL 33014

MUR 3543

Dear Mr. Cardoen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3543,
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.C. § 437q(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 19, 1992

Carlos Cardoen

c/0 Augusto Glangrandi

6945 Glen Eagle Drive

Miami Lakes, FL 33014-6507

MUR 3543

Dear Mr. Cardoen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3543.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
l. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. D C 20463

June 19, 1992

Friends of Bob Graham Committee
Robin Gibson, treasurer

P.0O. Drawer 11307

Barnett Bank Building
Tallahassee, FL 32302

MUR 3543

Dear Ms. Gibson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Friends of Bob Graham Committee ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3543.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437qg(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. FPor your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerel

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Bob Graham
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A Law PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
607 FOURTEENTH STREET. NW « WasHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2011 « (202) 628-6600

June 29, 1992
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Tony Buckley
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.
204€3
E;e;‘+35

woabiy

Washingteon, D.C.
Re: MUR

Dear Mr. Buckley:
Please find enclosed a designation of counsel in the
above-referenced Matter Under Review.

We request an extension of 20 days to respond to the
Because of the length of time that has passed

complaint.
since the event in question, and the need to coordinate with
campaign staff in Florida, we are concerned we will not have

adequate time to prepare a response within 15 days.

CDHY 62 Nnr 2

NOISSIpg -,

With the extension, the response would be due on July 30,
If possible, we will file the response sooner than that

date. If you have any questions, or need additional
information, please contact one of the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
‘I/_/"-

1992.

—

"~ xobert—F. bauer % !
Judith L. Corley —_—
Counsel for Friends of

Bob Graham Committee

enclosure

[04005-0001/DA921810.005)
TELEX. 44-0277 Pcso Ui ® FACsIMILE (202) 434-1690
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MOR 3543
RAME OF COUMSELs Robert F. Bauer, Judith Corley/Perkins Coie

ADDRESS : 607 l4th Street, Northwest
Suite 800
Washington. . D.C. 20005 _

TRLEPROWE: —— 202-434-1622 FAX 434-1690

Jid40
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is suthorized to receive any notificacions and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my .bIl'llu before

the Commission,

June 26, 1992 :: :574£;~‘~___q
Bate /ﬁ:tuu 5

RESPONDENT'S NAME; Friends of Bob Graham Committee

ADDRESS : P.0. Drawer 11307

Barnett Bank Building
Tallahassee, FL 32302

S042227457 UE-25-02 12:36PM POO8 #33




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

June 30, 1992

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.

Judith L. Corley, Esq.
Perkins Coie

607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Suite 800

washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3543
Friends of Bob Graham Committee

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Corley:

This is in response to your letter dated June 29, 1992, which
we received on that same date, requesting an extension of 20 days
to respond to the complaint filed against your client, Friends of
Bob Graham Committee. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on July 30, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

[Cny ¥

Tony ﬁuciﬁey
Attorney
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Taupa Orrice
101 EASY KennEOY BOULEVARD, SUITE 3140
Tamra, FLORDA 33802
@13 221-1010

FomT LauotRDALE OFFiCE
1750 CAST SuNmiBL BOULEVARD
FOAT LAUDEROALE, FLORIDA 33304
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July 2, 1992

LESLIE M. BEreER

BLar . BROWN

Kgany W KiRCHER

XONNA M CLARK
ROSEMARIE SCHMIOT
BARBARA KRAMER MORGAN
Dezecman J. JEFFREY
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JOwN F. EvanS
094i-1988)

Tony Buckley

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Carlos Cardoen
MUR 3543

Dear Mr. Buckley:

Enclosed please find a designation of counsel form designating
this firm as counsel for Dr. Cardoen in the above styled matter.

On July 1, 1992, we received notice that a complaint regarding
Dr. Cardoen has been filed with the Federal Election Commission.

Our client is a resident of the Republic of Chile.
notice was sent to a Miami Lakes address,
forwarded back to our offices.

Apparently, the
sent to Chile and then
Because of the delay in receiving

the notice, we reguest an extension of time of 20 days up to and

including July 24,

1992, to respond to the complaint.

Thank you in advance for your courtesy in this regard.

HIP:rm

Sincerely yours,




2

NAME OP COUBRSKL: EEFH&H.S.PASNI)& HUMBERTO J. PENA
ADDRESS :

ZUCKERMAN, SPAEDER, TAYLOR & EVANS

201 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 900

Miami, Florida 33131

TELEPHONE ;

(303 2579-0110

The above-named individual is héreby designated as my

counsel and i9 authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf bafore
the Commission.

July 2, 1992

Date

e
Signacure

RESPONDENT'S NAME: CARLOS CARDOEN CORNEJO

ADDRESS : Avenida Ricardo Lyon 906
Providencia
Santiago. Chile
HOME PHONE:z
BUSINESS PHONE: 56-2-274-8231




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

July 7, 1992

Humberto J. Pefia, Esq.

Zuckerman, Spaeder, Taylor & Evans
201 South Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 900

Miami, Florida 33131

RE: MUR 3543
Carlos Cardoen

Dear Mr. Pefla:

This is in response to your letter dated July 2, 1992, which
we received on July 7, 1992, requesting an extension until
July 24, 1992 to respond to the complaint filed against your
client, Carlos Cardoen. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on July 24, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

<:/—‘ /’%—{/Rl
Tony Bucklég-‘\>
Attdrney /
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General Counsel's Office
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Re: MUR 3543: Carlos Cardoen
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To the Office of the General Counsel:

This letter represents the response of Dr. Carlos Cardoen! to
the above-referenced Complaint.

INTRODUCTION

Oon June 11, 1992, the Republican Party of Florida, through its
chairman, Van B. Poole, submitted a complaint against, jnter alia,
Dr. Carlos Cardoen, a Chilean citizen. The six paragraph complaint
is entirely based upon two newspaper articles, copies of which were
attached to it, and does not purport to contain any information
other than what is set forth in the newspaper articles, which are
also attached to this letter. Accordingly, this response focuses
upon the two newspaper articles and demonstrates that there is no
basis to take any action against Dr. Cardoen with respect to this
matter.

Mr. Poole's "complaint" alleges that Carlos Cardoen, and
business associates of his, organized a fundraising event in August
1986 benefitting the Friends of Bob Graham, the principal campaign

1 tThe Complaint refers to Dr. Cardoen as "Mr. Carlos Cardoen."




Federal Election Commission
July 22, 1992
Page 2

committee for then Florida Governor Bob Graham's successful 1986
U.S. Senate campaign, and that approximately $50,000 was raised for
Senator Graham at the event.

The complaint then cites 2 U.S.C. §441(e)(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§§110.4(a) (3) and 110.6(b) (2) (ii1) without sg.cifying any violations
supposedly committed under those sections.

2 the statutory and regqulatory provisions cited in the complaint are as

follows:
2 Y.8,.C. Sdéle(a)
Contributions by foreigm mationals

It shall be unlawful for a foreign national
directly or through any other person to make any
contribution of money or other thing of value, or to
promise expressly or impliedly to make any such
contribution, in connection with an election to any
political office or in connection with any primary
election, convention, or caucus held to select
candidates for any political office; or for any person
to solicit, accept, or receive any such contribution
from a foreign national.

11 C.F.R. §110.4(3)

A foreign national shall not direct, dictate,
control, or directly or indirectly participate in the
decision-making process of any person, such as a
corporation, labor crganization, cr politicel committee,
with regard to such person's PFederal or nonfederal
election-related activities, such as decisions
concerning the making of contributions or expenditures
in connection with elections for any local, State or
Federal office or decisions concerning the
administration of a political committee.

i1 C.F.R. €110.6(P)(2) (i)

Any person who is prohibited from making
contributions or expenditures in connection with an
election for Federal office shall be prohibited from
acting as a conduit for contributions earmarked to
candidates or their authorized committees. The
provisions of this section shall not restrict the
ability of an organization or committee to serve as a
collecting agent for a separate segregated fund pursuant
to 11 CFR 102.6.




Federal Election Commissicn
July 22, 1992
Page 3

The complaint concludes by alleging that monies were raised by
Dr. Cardoen, that funds raised were never refunded, and that the
actions of the Friends of Bob Graham Committee and Carlos Cardoen
therefore constitute a continuing violation of the Act.

ANALYEIS
The May 1, 1992 St. Petersburg Times article reported that

Carlos Cardoen and some Miami-based business
associates organized a fundraising event that
put about $50,000 into Graham's 1986 campaign.
As a result, Cardoen became a member of the
“Friends of Bob Graham,™ an organization of
the Senator's political supporters.

Rhkkhkhhhhkhkhbhkhhhhk

Graham said he was still governor when he met
Cardoen. Graham and his wife, Adele, were
selling their home in Miami Lakes. Cardoen
paid $575,000 for it. Several months later,
when Graham was running for the Senate,
Cardoen and some business associates helped
organize the fundraising event. As a citizen
of Chile, Cardoen could not personally
contribute to Graham's campaign.

St. Petersburg Times, May 1, 1992 at 1B, 7B.

The April 30, 1992 Roll call article reported that Carlos
Cardoen

raised funds for the 1986 campaign of Sen. Bob
Graham (D-Fla.) and was until recently a

Z.cent d! 11 C.F.R. §110.6(b)(2)

For purposes of this section, "conduit or intermediary” means any person
who receives and forwards an earmarked contribution to a candidate or a
candidate's authorized committee, except as provided in paragraph (b)(2)(ii) of
this section.




Federal Election Commission
July 22, 1992
Page 4

member of the Friends of Bob Graham, a group
of top Graham supporters.

dedededr ek dkkdkkdd

Carlos Cardoen and three Miami-based business
associates, Anthony Mijares, Abbey Kaplan and
Augusto Giangrandi... and their wives contri-
buted a total of $12,000 to Graham's 1986
campaign, all but $500 of it coming in on a
single day, August 7, 1986. On that day, a
fundraiser was held for Graham at the home of
Mijares, who managed Cardoen's real estate
acquisitions and developments. Cardoen was
part of the group that arranged the event,
which Graham campaign records indicate raised
about $50,000.

2222222222222 221

According to Bill Graham, the president of the
Graham Companies and the nephew of Sen.
Graham, the Companies have dealt with Cardoen
associate Mijares since the mid-1970's, well
before Mijares went to work for Cardoen.

Roll call, April 30, 1992, at 13, 18.

There is nothing whatsoever in either of the two articles
attached to the complaint (which form the sole factual basis for
the complaint) to indicate that Dr. Cardoen, much less the Friends
of Bob Graham or Senator Bob Graham himself, committed any
impropriety in connection with the August 7, 1986 fundraiser.
Neither article states that Dr. Cardoen contributed money to
Senator Graham or his committee. Further, the Roll call article
specifically reports that the fundraising event was held at the
home of Mijares, not Cardoen, and accordingly, there can be no
insinuation that by providing the location for the event, Dr.
Cardoen provided something of value to Senator Graham within the
meaning of 2 U.S.C. §441e(a). While the April 30, 1992 Roll cCall
article states that "[t]he four men and their wives contributed a
total of $12,000 to Graham's 1986 campaign," the article does not
state that any person exceeded lawful contribution limits or that
the $12,000 contributed by the four men and their wives was
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improper in any way.

Undersigned counsel conducted a telephone inquiry on July 21,
1992 with Senator Graham's Washington, D.C. office and confirmed
that Senator Graham did not receive a campaign contribution from
Dr. Carlos Cardoen.

In addition, neither article identifies any manner in which
Dr. Cardoen might have committed a violation of 11 C.F.R.
§110.4(3), which prohibits a foreign national from directing,
controlling, or participating in the decision-making process of a
person or committee with regard to election-related activities,
including the making of contributions or expenditures. Stated
simply, Dr. Cardoen's alleged "co-hosting® of a fundraising event
does not equate to directing, controlling or participating in the
decision-making process of Senator Graham or his campaign committee
with regard to any election-related activity, including the making
of contributions, and cannot be seriously interpreted as such. We
submit further that Dr. Cardoen in fact did not "co-host" this
fundraising event. It was organized and arranged by Anthony
Mijares, Augusto Giangrandi and Abbey Kaplan, and attended by Dr.
Cardoen. Dr. Cardoen was at the time in question a part-time
resident of Miami who had happened to buy a house from Senator
Graham and who knew and worked with people who were Miami
residents, independently supportive of then-Governor Graham's
Senate campaign. Dr. Cardoen's involvement in the August 7, 1986
event was purely social and did not involve any decision-making or
administration at all on behalf of Senator Graham or Friends of Bob
Graham. Any suggestion otherwise is ludicrous.

Moreover, the articles in question clearly set forth that Dr.
Cardoen's invitation to be on the committee was "extended" after
the fundraising event, which belies the notion that his attendance
at the party was tantamount to directing, controlling or
participating in the campaign's decision-making process with regard
to political contributions.

Finally, with respect to 11 C.F.R. §110.6(b)(2)(ii)'s
proscription against a prohibited person's acting as a conduit for
contributions, Dr. Cardoen denies that he in any way "received and
forwarded" any contribution to Senator Graham or his committee in
1986 or thereafter. See 11 C.F.R. §110.6(b) (2). Neither article
so much as intimates that this occurred.
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This opportunistic "“complaint,* filed shortly before the
upcoming election by the political party of Senator Graham's
opponent, gix vears after the event in question, and at a time when
Senator Graham was being interviewed for the Democratic Vvice-
Presidential nomination, seeks to build two arguably libelous news
articles into a matter for review by the Commission. This is
partisan politicking of the most transparent and shameful variety
and should be seen as such by the Federal Election Commission.

We submit that Dr. Cardoen did not make or solicit any
contributions. He did not participate directly or indirectly in
the decision-making process of any political committee. He did not
act as a conduit for political contributions. Any insinuation
otherwise is baseless and false.

For the reasons set forth above, Dr. Cardoen has demonstrated

legally and factually that no action should be taken against him
based upon the complaint in this matter. We trust that you will
agree.

Respectfully submitted,

% _

Wiclad S Frgous LZ’ \

Michael S. Pasano

Humberto J. Pefia

Frederick W. Sall

Attorneys for Dr. Carlos Cardoen

MSP;FWS/raj

cc: Dr. Carlos Cardoen

3 We submit that the complaint is nothing more than an attempt to make
political weight out of Dr. Cardoen's recent newsworthiness and pending legal
cagses, and should be summarily rejected.
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Accused arms cdealer
was Graham supporier

= The federal government
says a man who helped raise
$50,000 for Bob Graham sold
arms to Saddam Hussein.

By PAUL TASH
Timas Washington Burseulial ___ - ———

WASHINGTON — Sen. Bob GCra-
ham was elected with financial help
from an international arins dealer re-
cently accused by the government of
illegally selling bombs to Saddam Hus-
sein’'s air force and {unneiing tive proi-
its back into Florida resl estate.

Carlos Cardoen and some Miams-
based business assoclates organized 2
(und-ralsing event that put sbout
$50,000 into Graham's 1986 cam-
paign. As a2 result. Cardoen became a

“member of the

“Frlends of Bob Gia: ¢
ham.” an organizatioa of the senator's
political supporiers.

But Graham dropped Cardoen from
that group in early April, when U5
Justice and Customs alficials moved to
selze millions of dollars in Florida real
estate owned or controlled by Cardoen.
Officials said the property thad been
paid for with the profits from dlegal
acns sales.

Grahain s3id Thursday thist he did
not learn of Cardoew's international
arms dealing until recently. The a=na-
tor $2id he was distressed bv Cardoen’s
activities but not embarrassed to have
benefited from his fund raising six
years 3§0.

»1f there are people who are known

to have relationships that are suspect,
Plaase see _GBAHAM 76
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Gham ...

we do not accept their coutributlons,” said Geaham.
“But that was not the case with Mr. Cardoen in
1985 and 1986."

Graham: said he was still governor when he met
Cardoen. Graham and his wife, Adele, were selhng
their home in Miami Lakes:
Cardoen paid $575.000 far it.
Several months lzter, when
Graham was running for the
Senate, Cacdoen and soine busi-
ness assoclates helped organize
the fund-raising event. As 1 ciu-
zen of Chile, Cardoen could not
personslly contribute to Gra-
ham’s campaign.

The senator said Thursday
Bob Graham, that lus dealings with Cardoen
above, says were straightforward snd rou-
he dropped tine. He never took 20y action
Cardoen frorn on Cardoen's bLehalf, Cratam
# group of said.
supporters. Nevertheless, the disclo-

sure that Cardoen had telped

taise money for Graham's campaign, made by the

Capitol Hill newspaper Roll Call. was anotlier exam-

rle of how pelltical contributions can comie back ta
aunt iheir recipients.

Graham, a Democsat, is running for re-clection
this year, and the two Republicans in the race took
the occasion ta cniticize hun.

“It's outrageous, and it's the kind of thing to
which he makes himself vulnerable when he takes all
this money from special interests,” said Rob Quar-
tel, one of the Republicans.

The other GOP Senate candidate, forteer Con-
gressmon Bdl Grant, pledged that “we will not
xccept money from foreign arms dealers who deal in
death and destruction.” As a challenger to a strong
incumbent, however, Grant acknowledged that ex-
cesstve campuign contributionis are nol among fig
big problems,

Accordiitg to documents filed in fedeial court,
Cardoen sold about £200-nmullion in cluster bonibs to
lzaq lor use in it war against lran.

Federal officials say that Cardoen violatad ex-
port laws by shipping a metal called zicconium from
the United States to his factory in Chile, where the
bembs were made, and that he broke money-laun-
dering laws by funneling the prolits back for invast-
ment iy Florida real estate.

When officials moved to selze Cardoen’s real
estate, Customs Commissioner Caral Hallet called
him "“one of the world's mast notorious merchants of
death.” Cardoen did not felirn a telephone call to
his Miami offices Thursday.

— Stafl wiiler B!)l Mdss contributed ‘o this raport.
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Arms Dealer Was a Blg
Fundraiser for Graham

Accused by US of Illegal Export of Bombs to Iraq

By Glenn R. Sbnpasn
A Chlinan arss dealer, acoused
oy the federd governmeit of llie-
fally exporting clusicr-bombd
achnology © lng add tarmned
‘one of e world's most howorl-
w8 marchanis of death” by Um wop
JS Cusoms offficial, misad funds
or ¢ 1986 campaign of Sen.
30b Oraham (D-Fla) snd wag un-
il recenly & membder of the
¥ricads of Bob Gradam, 2 growp

f ©p Orabas supporien,
Garlos Cardosn aad three Mi-
\nthony Mljares, Abbay Kaplan,

A
Angusto Glsagreadi, were

'Lhmmms-

Custvms Depanuments selzed
some $30 million sn Cmdotn-
controlled asseis, and US Cuws-
wms Commiuloner Carol Hallet

The LIS Customs
Commissioner
called Cardoen
‘oneoftheworld’s
mostnotorious

merchants of

death.’
SRR

ealled Catdocn “vae uf e
world's ot nOWIIONS mas-
chants of death. " The logal acticos
mken were civil, and no criminal

chargs have hees filod eguing
Cardonn, altbough be s e sub-
jor of an Inmese

The (s en nad wivas

I l X
3500 of k coming I» eu & singlc
q.n..‘l.l!l&hh:.l—
fundmiser wag g

) hq for fas war agalest lrm.
Cardoca evestusily s0ld lrg

200 milics worth of bombe.
Acoordiog » the Justics and
Customs fillags, i» 1982 Cas-
doea's company, lacar, “under-
0ok the worldwide sarkcung of
s rmaage of millewy product, (n-
chuding a Cargocn-designed and

manulacoued ‘cluser bomb."™
Candoen’s clusier bomb 1s a
weapoa of awcsome dostrucon,
capablo of sarurming an arca of
90,000 aquare tnaters — about in
footbmll (iclds -— wwh ahrapnel
and (lamas . At 8 moating In M-
wni in July 1982, a aules ageot for
the cluaaer bomb was sppoloied 0
market the weapoa © lraq, Sawdt
Asabis, and Lebaaon, lllogal ox-
poru by Candosn of zircohlum, »
oacuve buaional that glves the

Through an
inlermediary,
Cardoenbought
Graham’s Miami

Lakes home.

o T
bomd theis incendury power,
tegan w 1984 and conudnued undl
1988, the US government chary
(2.9

“Tvlowlng he execcunion ot
ncar’s fird contracy in February

‘l'hl-l-lr A'-lnnu lnu.cul. Page 13

Bhase by Masseos Kasany

San. Graham Invited Cardosn tu Jaln ™ salect greup of supporters

who have In large mesdtre made our recems

— the Fricnds

of Bob Grabam.™ At the Ume, mid @ Grebam alde, the Scnator
Ballevad st CArIOan was *un INJUSTTialisg Sng akglne ér.”

1984 with Iraq for cluster bambe
oanulacancd wit zirconluo 1
kgally exponod frow e Uniod
Sues, o money sanad flowing
© Cardosn,” the Jusia/Cuswmns
fiing stawcs.

ith the 3o subswnual suins ol
moncy flowing from the sales of
munivons, including but not Iim.
icd 10 the sale of clusier bomba
und the prospect of cven gronwer
sums o follow, Cardoco consals
datnd his buiinessey, other than
the scund manufcuro and o-
seanbly of the munitions, and e

whllsbed hem In Minml, Flowl .

da”

Caraoxen locaed s porwonal
office and Ux beudquaner of one
of bls compunies. Suisxco Man
aganent Group Inc, v the com-
manity of Muins 8 akes, a davel
optncat wineh was s ied by Gra-
lam's (amlly wnd In which Gan-
han ownad ¥ ume wid culwr
mopcny. The real eswir wns
simd eamher thi; month waiel

e e —

mongy laundering swstuies, and
prosacutony said it was boughe
with profhs from the cluses bomb
sales.

Mijares guve we fint 3500 w
the Oraham campaign ou Dec, 26,
1983. According o Florida land
records a1aj owhaz JoCUIRENY. two
weeks luter, on Jan 4, 1984, Oru-
bam and bls wifc Adcle sold whelr
bome In Mlsw) Lukes (o
Granyraudy, wcting as u nusios fo
Cardoen, for some $575,000. Ac
axrding 10 Grsham’s press secre-
tury Kon Kleln. Graham ouz Car-
docn tirough thaa uunxacilon
T propeny Luis not boon 3cleed
by the government, bowever. be
cavse it was resold i 1991,

There Is no evidence that Glan-
grandt and Cardoen pald an
above nvuker pice fur e Ge
bam property.

On Nov. 23, 1956, Gishain
niked Caudou e dune 1n Tulls-
hassen: that weaukd he, aconuing o

Contlsund an page IN




Arms Dealer ‘Friend of Graham’

of key advison on crisical issuce m---aumum
tho lnvimdon, “the firm evers fora ~ Wa fiace la te: Unleed Stascs Semsoviwar last year A0t

Continesd from page 13

sba

have h’:—ln mads our Cardoen was also invited o atiend |
mﬂh-—h&hﬁu a priveie Insugural :

of

who ok.” The groupmesygrwicea

€13 wa 308l ynu on that very spocial
day.” Cardocn sid they would a-
tend the Inaugural in Washingeon.

Cardoen samained a mesber of
Fricnds of Bob Gruham untll re-
cendy, according 0 Kiela,

It is uuclear when Grabam
hearned that Cardoen was principal-
ly involved ln aclling and masufiec-
ham didnot know thag Cardoes was
an arms dealer ac the time of the
bouse sale. “Af that dane, Bob Gra-
bam vicwed Carlos Curdocn as an

indusmialist and engoeer,” Kleln |

said. “Senaior Graham learned of
Cados Cardoen’s specific involve-
ment in e weapoas wade via press

butthersisno cvidanceboacted 0
asais Cardoca In say way. Kiela
12id Grabam has never beea con-
eacted by Cardoce of his assodi-
ales OB cxport promoton or ex-
pary control issues.

Cardocn's sales of cluster
bombs © Iq were first widely
reporied in the spring of 1984, after
NBC News reparted that the Chil-
can was expordng the wespong
using US wechnology.

Bveniwally, Cardoen bullta ac-
wry outside Baghdad. Tt was one of
the firmt wrgets of US warplaneg
when the Gulf war wag lauachad




2 OGL 59"
RAL rﬁrEFF!XE"

PERKINS COIE - ComMISsiow
A LAw PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL Cononﬂcsz JUL 30 PH h,- Sb

607 FOURTEENTH STREET, NW » WasHINGTON, D .C. 20005-2011 « (202) 628-6600

July 30, 1992

Tony Buckley

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3543 - Friends of Bob Graham Committee
Dear Mr. Buckley:

This is in response to the Commission's letter dated June
19, 1992 notifying the Friends of Bob Graham Committee ("the
Committee") that a complaint had been filed against it. For
the reasons discussed below, Respondent asks that the
Commission take no further action and that the complaint be
dismissed.

The complaint, based on a two erroneous newspaper
articles!, appears to allege that the Committee violated the
campaign laws by accepting a contribution from a foreign
national, Carlos Cardoen. The complaint also cites two
provisions of the law and the Commission's regulations which
apply to the activities of foreign nationals and appear to be
directed as a complaint against Mr. Cardoen.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
provides that

It shall be unlawful for a foreign national directly or
indirectly through any other person to make any

contribution of money or other thing of value, . . . in
connection with an election to any political office or
in connection with any primary election, convention, or

IThe articles state, for example, that the event in question raised
over $50,000 for the Committee. 1In fact, it raised substantially less.
Apparently the newspapers obtained the $50,000 number by simply adding all
contributions reported as received by the Committee on the day of the
event, disregarding the possibility that funds could have been, and were,
received from other sources.

[04852-0001/DA921990.033]

TELEX: 44-0277 Pcso Ut ® FACSIMILE: (202) 434-1690
ANCHORAGE ® BELLEVUE ® LOS ANGELES ® PORTLAND ® SEATTLE ® SPOKANE




Tony Buckley
July 30, 1992
Page 2

caucus held to select candidates for any political
office; or for any person to solicit, accept, or
receive any such contribution from a foreign national.

2 U.S.C. § 441e(a). The term "contribution" is defined at 2
U.S.C. § 431(8) as "any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or
deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for
the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office."

Here, as stated in the attached sworn affidavit, and as
reflected on the reports filed during this period by the
Committee, the Committee simply did not receive a contribution
from Carlos Cardoen. The Committee has no record of ever
receiving any monetary contribution from Mr. Cardoen, nor any
thing of value from Mr. Cardoen. The Committee also did not
solicit any contribution from Mr. Cardoen.

The complaint would appear to draw the conclusion that a
contribution was made by Mr. Cardoen simply because some of
his business associates were involved in a fundraising event
for the Committee. But merely associating with individuals
who make contributions to federal campaigns, does not mean
that Mr. Cardoen contributed himself.

Even if Mr. Cardoen had been involved in organizing the
event in some way, this does not allow the conclusion that he
made a contribution to the Committee. The Commission has
recognized that a foreign national may volunteer his or her
personal services on behalf of a federal campaign without a
prohibited contribution taking place. Advisory Opinion 1987~
25, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide [CCH] § 5903. In that
opinion, the Commission noted that "Congress never expanded
the Act's definition of contribution, or restricted the Act's
exemptions from such definition, for purposes of the foreign
national prohibition." The exemption from the definition of
contribution for volunteer services, therefore, applies to a
foreign national.

The complaint also cites Commission regulations at 11
C.F.R. §§ 110.4(a)(3) and 110.6(b) (2) (ii) as having been
violated. Because these provisions are directed toward
prohibitions on the actions of a foreign national, and not a
political committee, the allegations would appear not to apply
to the Committee. Nonetheless, the Committee offers the
following comments for the Commission's consideration.

[04852-0001/DA921990.033]
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Section 110.4(a) (3) provides that a foreign national
shall not "direct, dictate, control or directly or indirectly
participate in the decision-making process of any person
(including a political committee] . . .such as decisions
concerning the making of contributions or expenditures .
or decisions concerning the administration of a political
committee." This provision does not apply to the Committee
with respect to Mr. Cardoen. First, this provision of the
regulations did not take effect until 1990, four years after
the activities in question here. But, second, even if the
provision did apply, Mr. Cardoen did not participate in any
decision-making process of the Committee.

Section 110.6(b) (2) (ii) bars anyone who is prohibited
from making contributions in connection with federal
elections, such as a foreign national, from serving as a
conduit for contributions to a candidate's campaign. The
Committee is not aware of receiving any contributions for
which Mr. Cardoen served as a conduit.

Given that the Committee did not solicit, accept or
receive any contribution from Mr. Cardoen, as a conduit or
directly, and in no way involved Mr. Cardoen in the
decision-making processes of the Committee, the Commission
should dismiss this complaint and take no further action.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

" Robert F. Bauer = b
Judith L. Corley B
Counsel for Respondent

enclosure

[04852-0001/DA921990.033} 7/30/92
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MUR 3543: Friends of Bob Graham Committee

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES E. EATON

1, James E. Eaton, being duly sworn according to law, hereby depose and state as
tfollows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein and if called upon to
testify in the matter, I would testify and set forth herein.

2. 1 was the Campaign Manager for the Friends of Bob Graham Committee ("the
Committee") in 1986.

3. In my capacity as Campaign Manager, I was responsible for supervising the
day-to-day operations of the Committee. My supervisory responsibilities included, among
other duties, overseeing the campaign staff and consultants who were responsible for the
fundraising activities of the Committee.

4. Carlos Cardoen did not make a contribution of money or anything of value to
the Committee in 1986.

5. Carlos Cardoen did not participate in the decision-making activities of the
Committee.

6. Carlos Cardoen did not serve as a conduit for contributions to the Committee.

7. The Committee did not solicit, accept or receive any contribution from Carlos

Cardoen.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, 1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of

the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this ___ day of
July, 1992. /] ﬂZJ;

State of Florida

County of Leon

Swom to and subscribed before me on this 22nd day of July, 1992.
Lot I
otary Public &€ Co¥sSfoe
JANET H HowWAR T H

Notary Public, State of Flerida
My Commission Expices Feb, 21, 1998

Bonded Thry Troy Fain - nwurence ne




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. SENSIT'VE
Washington, D. C. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR #3543

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: June 17, 1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS8: June 19, 1992
STAFF MEMBER: Tony Buckley

COMPLAINANT: Van B. Poole, Chairman
Republican Party of Florida

RESPONDENTS: Friends of Bob Graham Committee and
Robin Gibson, as treasurer

Carlos Cardoen

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 44le

2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(1i)
11 C.F.R. § 110.4(a)(1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 1985 Year-End Report
1986 Pre-Primary Report

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I GENERATION OF MATTER

On June 17, 1992, Van B. Poole, Chairman of the Republican
Party of Florida, filed a complaint alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by
the Friends of Bob Graham Committee (the "Committee") and

Mr. Carlos Cardoen. Relying on articles in the St. Petersburg

Times and Roll Call, complainant alleges that the Committee
accepted a contribution from a foreign national, namely

Mr. Cardoen, and that, conversely, Mr. Cardoen, a foreign




.
national, made an illegal contribution to the Committee.
Complainant further alleges that Mr. Cardoen improperly
participated in the Committee’s decision-making processes with
regard to federal election-related activities, such as decisions
concerning the making of contributions, and that Mr. Cardoen
improperly acted as a conduit for contributions earmarked to
Senator Graham or his committee.

Notification of the complaint was made to both respondents on
June 19, 1992. Both respondents requested and were granted
extensions of time to respond to the allegations. A response was
received from Mr. Cardoen on July 24, 1992, and from the Committee
on July 30, 1992.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44le, it is unlawful for any foreign
national to make any contribution of money in connection with an
election to any political office; or for any person to accept or
receive any such contribution from a foreign national. The term
"foreign national" includes any individual who is not a citizen of
the United States or lawfully admitted for permanent residence.
See 2 U.S.C. § 44le(b). The term "contribution" does not include
"the value of services provided without compensation by any
individual who volunteers on behalf of a candidate or political
committee." 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(i). At the time of the
fundraiser which is the subject of this complaint, the
Commission’s regulations regarding contributions by foreign

nationals stated that "[a]) foreign national shall not directly or




through any other person make a contribution, or expressly or
impliedly promise to make a contribution, in connection with" any
election in connection with any local, State or Federal public
office. 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(a)(1).

According to the St. Petersburg Times article dated May 1,

1992, Mr. Cardoen "and some Miami-based business associates
organized a fundraising event that put about $50,000 into
[Senator] Graham’s 1986 campaign. As a result, Cardoen became a
member of the ‘Priends of Bob Graham,’ an organization of the

senator’s political supporters." Likewise, an article in the

April 30, 1992 edition of Roll Call states that Cardoen "raised

funds for the 1986 campaign of Sen. Bob Graham . . . and was until
recently a member of Friends of Bob Graham, a group of top Graham
supporters.” The article goes on to say that Cardoen, three
business associates, and their wives

contributed a total of $12,000 to Graham’s 1986

campaign, all but $500 of it coming on a single

day, Aug. 7, 1986. On that day, a fundraiser was

held for Graham at the home of [one of the three

business associates] . . . . Cardoen was part of

the group that arranged the event, which Graham

campaign records indicate raised about $50,000.

The Committee has responded to the complaint, noting first
that the Committee never received a monetary contribution from
Mr. Cardoen. The Committee also states that Mr. Cardoen was not
involved in organizing the fundraiser in question, and that

Mr. Cardoen was not involved in any decision-making process of the

Committee. The Committee further states that it is not aware of
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receiving any contributions for which Mr. Cardoen served as a
conduit.

Counsel for Mr. Cardoen also denies that he made a monetary
contribution to the Committee. Counsel further points out that
the August 7, 1986 fundraiser was held at the home of one of
Cardoen’s business associates, and that therefore "there can be no
insinuation that by providing the location for the event,

Mr. Cardoen provided something of value to Senator Graham within
the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 44le." Counsel also notes that

"Mr. Cardoen’s alleged ‘co-hosting’ of a fundraising event does
not equate to directing controlling or participating in the
decision-making process of Senator Graham or his campaign
committee with regard to any election-related activity." 1Indeed,
Counsel denies that Mr. Cardoen in fact co-hosted the fundraiser
at issue. Counsel further denies that Mr. Cardoen acted as a
conduit for any contributions earmarked for Senator Graham or the
Committee.

Nothing in hand supports any conclusion that Mr. Cardoen made
any contribution to the Committee. Although the Roll Call article
cited above suggests that Mr. Cardoen and his wife, along with
three of Mr. Cardoen’s business partners and their wives,

contributed $12,000 to the Committee, the Committee reported all




of the $12,000 as having been contributed by the business partners

and their wives.l

Additionally, both Respondents deny, and there is no evidence

to suggest, that Mr. Cardoen participated in any decision-making

process of the Committee regarding election-related activities, or

that he acted as a conduit for contributions to the Committee.

Thus, it appears to be Mr. Cardoen’s status as a member of Friends

of Bob Graham which remains as a possible basis for a violation.

This Office has no evidence in hand as to what duties,

any, Mr. Cardoen performed for the Committee as a member of

Friends of Bob Graham.

if

Put another way, complainant has provided

no evidence that activities that Mr. Cardoen performed for the

Committee as a member of Friends of Bob Graham contravened the

Act. Moreover, while the Commission has made a specific finding

1. The Committee’s 1985 Year-End Report shows the following
contribution:

Name
Anthony Mijares

Date
12/26/85

Election

Primary

Amount

$ 500

The Committee’s 1986 Pre-Primary Report shows the following

contributions:

Name

Augusto Giangrandi
Augusto Giangrandi
Lili Giangrandi
Lili Giangrandi
Abbey L. Kaplan
Abbey L. Kaplan
Alyne W. Kaplan
Alyne W. Kaplan
Anthony Mijares
Anthony Mijares
Laurie Mijares
Laurie Mijares

Date
08,/07/86
08,07/86
08,07/86
08,07,/86
08,/07/86
08,/07/86
08,/07/86
08,/07/86
08,/07/86
08,07/86
08,/07/86
08,/07/86

Election

Primary
General
Primary
General
Primary
General
Primary
General
Primary
General
Primary
General

Amount
~1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
500
1,000
1,000
1,000
$12,000
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il
that a foreign national artist would be prohibited by section 44le
from donating his uncompensated volunteer services to a committee
to create an original work of art for that committee to use in
fundraising, see AO 1981-51, the Commission has also determined
more generally that a foreign national could work as an
uncompensated volunteer for a 1988 presidential candidate without
making a contribution to that candidate. See AO 1987-25. Thus,
it is possible that Mr. Cardoen performed duties for the Committee
which would not be considered to be a contribution from him.

In summary, there appears to be no evidence to support a
conclusion that Mr. Cardoen contributed money to the Committee, or
performed services for the Committee or acted in a way to benefit
the Committee, which would have constituted a contribution and
thus violated 2 U.S.C. § 44le. Given this, and given the stale
nature of these allegations, which date to six years ago, this
Office believes it would be a waste of the Commission’s resources
to conduct an investigation to determine whether a violation
actually occurred. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the Friends of Bob
Graham Committee and Robin Gibson, as treasurer, violated the
2 U.S.C. § 44le, find no reason to believe that Carlos Cardoen
violated the 2 U.S.C. § 44le, approve the appropriate letters
reminding Respondents of the prohibition against foreign national
contributions, and close the file.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

i. Find no reason to believe that the Friends of Bob Graham
Committee and Robin Gibson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44le.
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Find no reason to believe that Carlos Cardoen violated
2 U.B.C. § 441s,

Approve the appropriate letters.

Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

A4\ ar—
Date { A Lois rner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
l. Complaint
2. Response of the Committee
3. Response of Carlos Cardoen




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends of Bob Graham Committee MUR 3543
and Robin Gibson, as treasurer;

Carlos Cardoen.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 15, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3543:

Find no reason to believe that the Friends of
Bob Graham Committee and Robin Gibson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44le.

Find no reason to believe that Carlos Cardoen

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44dle.

Approve the appropriate letters, as recommended
in the General Counsel’s Report dated
September 9, 1992.

(Continued)




Cresuime el b

Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3543
September 15, 1992

Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

g-!ﬁ - ZZ,
Date

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Sept. 10, 1992 9:49 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Sept. 10, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., Sept. 15, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

September 23, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

van B. Poole, Chairman
Republican Party of Florida
P.0. Box 311

Tallahassee, FL 32302

RE: MUR 3543

Dear Mr. Poole:

On September 15, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated June 11, 1992,
and found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, there is
no reason to believe the Friends of Bob Graham Committee and Robin
Gibson, as treasurer, or Carlos Cardoen, violated 2 vU.S.C. § 44le.
Accordingly, also on September 15, 1992, the Commission closed the
file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois ;:‘Lerner z )

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

September 23, 1992

Humberto J. Pefia, Esq.

Zuckerman, Spaeder, Taylor & Evans
201 south Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 900

Miami, Florida 33131

RE: MUR 3543
Carlos Cardoen

Dear Mr. Peila:

Oon June 19, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your client, Carlos Cardoen, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On September 15, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you
and others, that there is no reason to believe Mr. Cardoen
violated 2 U.S.C. § d44le. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. The Commission reminds your client that
foreign nationals are prohibited from making contributions in
connection with elections for any local, state or Federal office.
Activity by a foreign national which may constitute a contribution
is described at 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(a)(1l) and (3).

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/.
B Eois G. erner(ég()

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
GC Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

September 23, 1992

Robert F. Bauer, Esqg.

Judith L. Corley, Esqg.
Perkins Coie

607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Suite 800

washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3543
Friends of Bob Graham Committee

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Corley:

Oon June 19, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your client, the Friends of Bob Graham Committee, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On September 15, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you
and others, that there is no reason to believe the Friends of Bob
Graham Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44le. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. The Commission reminds
your client that it may not accept contributions from foreign
nationals. Activity by a foreign national which may constitute a
contribution is described at 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(a)(1) and (3).

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

“BY: is/ G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
GC Report
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WASHINGTON, D C 20463
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